Memo 4C-3/206

To: Distribution 20 May 1977

From: K. Okamoto/zzj

Subject: TRANS 3024

We wish to apologize that our TRANS tape 3024 contains the formalism
of the keyword ASSUMED, although this had been agreed for use from 1 October
onwards only. The reason is, that the tape contains many resonance para-
meters, needed at NNDC with high priority, and these data could hardly be
coded in a convenient mamner without the keyword ASSUMED, We hope that this
will not create too great inconveniences.

Please note that also column heading keywords ASSUMl, ASSUM2, ASSUM2-MAX,
ASSUM3 have been used, as well as the new column heading ISOMER.
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